
  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION  

  

TO:    ALL VENDORS  

  

FROM:  Ashley Kennedy-Shell, Procurement Officer 

  

SUBJECT:  SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-3507-AS  

  

DESCRIPTION:  Furnish, Deliver and Install Acoustic System 

  

DATE:  June 19, 2019  

 

 
  

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as stated 

herein.  

 

Questions and Answers. See below. 

  
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT 

BID TO REJECTION.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________                              _______________________________________                            

Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror  

  

_______________________________  

Date   



1. Will this booth be installed on Ground floor?  Is this going to the new clinic on campus?  There could 

be a difference in installation cost if booth needs to be installed on higher floors. 

 

It will be installed on the 1st floor of the Discovery I Building (not the new clinic at Close-Hipp 

Building). 

 


